

University of Kashmir, Srinagar Office of the Dean Research

Minutes of the meeting of Board of Research Studies in Education & Behavioral Sciences held on 30-01-2019 at 11:00 a.m. in the Committee Room of Administration Block.

Present:

1. Prof. Talat Ahmad Vice-Chancellor

(In the chair)

- 2. Prof. Zafar A. Reshi Dean Research
- 3. Prof. Musadiq A. Sahaf Dean, Academic Affairs
- 4. Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo Head & Dean, School of Education & Behavioural Sciences
- 5. Prof. Mahmood Ahmad Khan Deptt. of Education
- 6. Dr. Showkat Ahmad Shah Head, Deptt. of Psychology
- 9. Dr. Nissar Ahmad Mir Registrar

The Assistant Registrar (Research) was also present.

At the outset, Dean Research welcomed the members and requested the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor for his valuable introductory remarks. The Hon'ble

- Vice-Chancellor desired that:
- a) BORS meetings should be convened twice in a year so that scholars are registered on time and there is no delay.
- b) Subject to availability of vacancies admission of the eligible aspirants to research programmes should be considered twice in a year.
- c) Course work of the scholars should be completed in any case within six months.
- d) Dean of the School and Head of the Deptt. shall certify that course work started on ______date and completed on ______date. The said certificate shall form a part of required documents for academic clearance.
- e) Office of Dean Research shall arrange 2-3 days workshop for counseling of the scholars viz-a-viz preparation of synopses.

Subsequently, agenda items were taken up for consideration.

Item

No. 01 Confirmation of the minutes of the last meeting of the BORS in Education & Behavioral Sciences held on 31-05-2017.

Resolved that the minutes of the last meeting of BORS in Education & Behavioral Sciences held on 31-05-2017, **be confirmed**.

Item

No. 02 Perusal of the action taken report on the minutes of the last meeting of the BORS in Education & Behavioral Sciences held on 31-05-2017.

Resolved that action taken on the resolutions of the last meeting of the BORS in Education & Behavioral Sciences held on 31-05-2017, **be placed on record.**

Item

No. 03 Ratification of the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor in having authorized recognition of Dr. Habibullah Shah, Assistant Professor, Directorate of Distance Education as Supervisor in the discipline of Education.

Resolved that action taken by the Vice-Chancellor in having authorized recognition of Dr. Habibullah Shah, Assistant Professor, Directorate of Distance Education as research supervisor in the discipline of Education, **be ratified.**

Item

No. 04 Considered recommendations of Departmental Research Committee of the Department of Psychology for grant of recognition as co-guide in favour of Dr. Arshid Hussain, Deptt. of Mental Health & Neurosciences, GMC, Srinagar as co-supervisor in the discipline of Psychology.

Resolved that Dr. Arshid Hussain, Deptt. of Mental Health & Neurosciences, GMC, Srinagar, be recognized as co-supervisor in the discipline of Psychology.

Item

No. 05 Consideration of grant of registration for pursuit of Ph.D/3-year Integrated Ph.D programmes on whole-time/part-time basis in the disciplines of Education & Psychology in favour of candidates given in annexures A, B and C (supplementary).

Resolved that the candidates listed in annexure 'A' 'B', & 'C' (supplementary) be registered for pursuit of Ph. D/I-Ph.D programmes, if otherwise eligible, on whole-time/part-time basis in the Departments of Education and Psychology, subject to deposition of fee as per rules and fulfillment of other conditions (if any) shown against each.

Supplementary agenda.

Item

No. 01 Request made by Mr. Showkat Rashid Wani, Assistant Professor, DDE for change of supervisor and submission of thesis.

Resolved that the case be put on file with all relevant details to Dean Research for consideration in light of statutes.

Item

No. 02 Request of Mr. Parvaiz Ahamd Ph.D scholar for submission of Ph.D thesis.

Resolved that the case with full details be put up to Dean Research for consideration under the statutes.

The meeting terminated with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Approved.

Sd/-

Dean Research

Sd/-

Vice-Chancellor



UNIVERSITY OF KASHMIR, SRINAGAR OFFICE OF THE DEAN RESEARCH

No: F (BORS-Education & Beh Scs) Res/KU/19 Dated: February 22, 2019

Copy of the minutes forwarded for necessary action to the:

- 1) Dean & Head, Deptt. of Education & Behavioral Sciences;
- 2) Head, Deptt. of Psychology

Assistant Registrar (Research)

$\textbf{Annexure-} \pmb{A}$

Department: Education

S. No	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Supervisor	Proposed topic of research	Approved topic of research	Remarks
01.	Hafsah Jan UGC-NET/JRF I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg No. 54734-W-2009	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo	A Study of Attitude towards e-learning and Research self-efficacy among Research Scholars of University of Kashmir	An analysis of attitude towards e- learning and research self-efficacy among research scholars of University of Kashmir	
02.	Rehana Rasool UGC-NET/JRF I-Ph.D Whole- time Reg.No. 13676-IC-1997	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo	A Study of Attitude towards Mobile learning, Occupational self-efficacy and Teacher effectiveness of higher secondary teachers with special reference to type of Management	An analysis of attitude towards mobile learning, Occupational self- efficacy and teacher effectiveness of higher secondary teachers with special reference to type of School	I. Topic modified. II. Supervisor shall consult some faculty member from the Deptt. of Statistics to decide about appropriate sample size.
03.	Arshid Ahmad Najar UGC-NET/JRF I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.1608-GBL-2005	Dr. Shabir Ahmad Bhat	Organisational Climate, Adjustment, Learning Style and Scholastic Achievement of Day and Boarding Secondary School Students of Kashmir	Organisational climate, adjustment, learning style and scholastic achievement of day and boarding secondary School Students of Kashmir	
04.	Rukhsana Akhter UGC-NET/JRF/SET I-Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.16281-AW-2007	Dr. Gulshan Wani	Inspiration Communication Technology enabled teaching learning process in colleges of Kashmir Division	Information Communication Technology-enabled teaching learning process in Colleges of Kashmir Division	It will be cross-checked with the Co-ordinator, MERC about the originality of work. It was reported that similar work is being pursued by Mr. Tariq Abdullah Khawar.

(05.	Wahid Ahmad Dar UGC-NET/JRF I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.42109-S-2008	Dr. Kounsar Jan	Influence of Digital Access, Digital usage on Alienation and Academic Achievement-A Study on University Students of Kashmir Valley	Influence of Digital access, Digital usage on alienation and academic achievement: A study on university students of Kashmir Valley	
(06.	Irshad Ahmad Najar UGC-NET/JRF I-Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.39420-A-2007	Dr. Kounsar Jan	Personality Traits, Mental Health and Job Involvement in relation to Teaching Competency-A Study of High School Teachers of Kashmir Valley	Personality traits, mental health and Job involvement in relation to teaching competency: A study of High School Teachers of Srinagar and Budgam Districts	Topic modified.
(07.	Mohd Sultan Rather I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No. 15983-SP-2000	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo	A Study of Learning Styles, Academic Anxiety and Achievement Motivation of Specially-abled Secondary School Students with Special Reference to their type of Disability	An analysis of learning styles, academic anxiety and achievement motivation of specially-abled secondary school students with special reference to their type of disability	Topic modified.

Annexure-C Supplementary agenda

Department: Education

S. No	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Supervisor	Proposed topic of research	Approved topic of research	Remarks
01.	Umar Rashid Bandari I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg No.30416-A-2002	Prof. Mahmood A. Khan	Impact of Counselling on Study Habits, Self Concept and Academic Achievement of Visually Impaired Students	Impact of Counselling on Study Habits, Self Concept and Academic Achievement of Visually Impaired Students	
02.	Rameez Ahmad Bhat I-Ph.D Whole- time Reg.No.777-BJB-2008	Dr. Amina Parveen	Suicidal Ideation among Adolescent Students-Prevalence, predictors and Educational Measures	Suicidal tendencies among adolescent students: Prevalence, predictors and educational measures	
03.	Rozia Bashir I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.9930-PC-2006	Dr. Najamah Peerzada	A Study of Parental Encouragement, Academic Resilience and Educational Inspirational of Higher Secondary School Students	Parental encouragement, academic resilience and educational aspirations of Higher Secondary School students	Topic modified.
04.	Qudsiya Jan I-Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.55623-w-2009	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo Prof. Muzafar Ahmad Khan (Co-supervisor)	Academic Stress, Academic Procrastination and Stress Management among Senior Secondary School Girls with special reference to their Type of School and Parental Education	Management of academic Procrastination and stress among senior secondary school girls with special reference to the type of school and parental education	Topic modified.

05.	Hadiya Habib I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.21188-NW-2008	Prof. Tasleema Jan	Impact of Professional Development Programmes on Attitude towards Teaching, Self-Confidence and Teaching Competence of College Teachers	Impact of professional development programmes on attitude towards teaching, self-confidence and teaching competence of College Teachers	Registration is subject to the condition that the scholar qualifies course work papers.
06.	Zahoor Ahmad Bhat I-Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.2925-GBL-2007	Prof. Mahmood Khan	Educational and Cultural Profile of Gujjar and Bakerwal Community: An Exploratory Study of District Ganderbal	Educational and Cultural analysis of Gujjar and Bakerwal Community: An Exploratory Study of District Ganderbal	Topic modified.
07.	Hilal Ahmad Malla I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.4758-KUL-2009	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo	Techno-Pedagogical competence, Work motivation and Teacher effectiveness of Higher Secondary School Teachers with special reference to their stream and type of School	Techno-Pedagogical competence, Work motivation and Teacher effectiveness of Higher Secondary School Teachers with special reference to their stream and type of School	
08.	Ruheela Akhter I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.150-BUD-2007	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo	Status of information and communication technology (ICT) at Higher Secondary School level in Kashmir Division: An Evaluative Study	Status of information and communication technology (ICT) at Higher Secondary School level in Kashmir Division: An Evaluative Study	

09	Anjuma Amin I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.14458-AW-2006	Prof. Tasleema Jan	Personality Characteristics, Maturity and Teaching competence of College Teachers in Kashmir	Personality Characteristics, Maturity and Teaching competence of College Teachers in Kashmir	Registration is subject to the condition that the scholar qualify course work papers.
10.	Abda Shabnam I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.109-Ph.D-2018	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo	A Study of Parental Encouragement, Educational interest and Achievement Motivation of Tribal Secondary School Students with reference to gender and parental Education	A study of parental encouragement, educational interest and achievement motivation of tribal secondary school students with reference to gender and parental education	
11.	Iflah Sultan I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.19410-NW-2007	Dr. Shabeer Ahmad Bhat	School climate, Teacher Efficacy and Attitude of teachers towards inclusive Education	School climate, efficacy and attitude of teachers towards inclusive education	Topic modified.
12.	Nusrat Bashir I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.54878-W-2009	Dr. Najmah Peerzada	A Study of Social Competence, Study involvement and home environment of female Higher Secondary School Students	Social competence, study involvement and home environment of female higher secondary school students	Topic modified.

13.	Waseem Raja I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.36282-A-2006	Dr. Amina Parveen	A Study of behavioural deviance among senior Secondary school students in relation to their parenting style	Behavioural deviance among senior secondary school students in relation to their parenting style	Topic modified.
14.	Shaista Shafi I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.49031-W-2006	Dr. Kounsar Jan	Usage of perceived effects of Digital technology-A Study on College Students of Kashmir Valley	Usage and perceived effects of Digital technology: An analytical study on college students of Kashmir Valley	Department shall enquire from Co-oridinator MERC whether research on the topic has not been/is not being carried out there.
15.	Rohi Fayaz I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.18828-AW-2008	Prof. Mohd. Yousuf Ganai	A Study of Social competence, achievement motivation and life satisfaction of socially disadvantaged secondary school students of Kashmir	An analysis of social competence, achievement motivation and life satisfaction of socially disadvantaged secondary school students of Kashmir	
16.	Altaf Hussain Ganie I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.3465-KUL-2007	Prof. Mohd. Yousuf Ganai	Academic anxiety, emotional maturity, self-efficacy and academic achievement of adolescents in Kashmir	Academic anxiety, emotional maturity, self-efficacy and academic achievement of adolescents in Kashmir	

17.	Yasmeena Salam I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.9950-PC-2006	Prof. Mohd. Yousuf Ganai	Self-efficacy, professional ethics, professional commitment and job satisfaction of various professional groups of Kashmir	Self-efficacy, professional ethics, professional commitment and job satisfaction of various professional groups of Kashmir	
18.	Mariya Qayoom I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.4762-BW-2007	Dr. Kounsar Jan	Social, Psychological and Educational problems of children of Disappeared persons-A Case study of Kashmir Valley		Department should enquire from Head, Deptt. of Sociology and Social Work whether research on the topic has not been/is not being carried out.

Annexure-B

Department: Psychology

S. No	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Supervisor	Proposed topic of research	Approved topic of research	Remarks
01.	Aalima Mumtaz Shah I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg No. 23393-NW-2009	Dr. Touseef Rizvi	Cognitive Appraisal, Coping and Depression among Obsessive Compulsive Disorder Patients	Cognitive appraisal, coping and depression among Obsessive Compulsive Disorder Patients in Kashmir Valley	I. Topic modified. II. Supervisor shall consult some faculty members from Deptt. of Statistics to decide sample size.
02.	Aasimeh Rehman I-Ph.D Whole- time Reg.No.3098-GBL-2007	Dr. Humera Shafi	Risk and Protective Factors of Behavioural problems: A study of children with learning disabilities	Risk and protective factors of behavioural problems: A study of children with learning disabilities in District Srinagar and Ganderbal	Topic modified.
03.	Neelofar Bashir I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.53186-W-2008	Dr. Shawkat Ahmad Shah	Psycho-social Factors as Correlates of Risk-taking Behaviours among Adolescents of Kashmir	Psycho-social factors as Correlates of Risk-taking behaviours among adolescents in Kashmir	I. Topic modified. II. Supervisor shall consult some faculty members from Deptt. of Statistics to decide sample size.
04.	Rubia Jan I-Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.11588-AW-2004	Dr. Shawkat Ahmad Shah Dr. Arshad Hussain (Co-supervisor)	Effectiveness of Cognitive behavioural therapy and Culture based instructions among Post- Traumatic Stress Disorder Patients: A Comparative Study	Effectiveness of cognitive behavioural therapy and culture based instructions among post- traumatic stress disorder patients: A comparative Study	

05.	Syed Najmah Jameel Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.53216-W-2008	Dr. Showkat Ahmad Shah	Effect of institutionalization on orphans: A study of Post-Orphanage Behavior Syndrome	Influence of Orphanages on Orphans: A Study of Post-orphanage behaviour Syndrome	Topic modified.
06.	Mohsina Nabi Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.46652-W-2005	Dr. Touseef Rizvi	Experiences of Caregivers of Psychiatric Patients: A Study from Kashmir	Experiences of caregivers of psychiatric patients in Kashmir	Topic modified.
07.	Zainab Hamid Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.5683-BW-2008	Dr. Showkat Ahmad Shah	Organizational Politics, Organizational Identification & Perceived Organizational Justice as correlates of Organizational Silence among University Teachers	Organizational Politics, Identification and Perceived Justice as correlates of Organizational Silence among University Teachers	Topic modified.
08.	Samina Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.48993-W-2006	Dr. Touseef Rizvi	Core belief challenge, Socio-cultural Influences, Rumination as correlates of Post Traumatic Growth among the Victims of Armed Conflict in Kashmir		Title of the topic of the research to be re-drafted in consultation with Head, Deptt. of English. Redrafted topic of research to be recommended by DRC shall be submitted to the Dean Research for approval.

09.	Saima Khursheed Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.53173-W-2008	Dr. Humera Shafi	Social Support, Work Family Guilt and Subjective Well-Being among Working Population		DRC to re-look the topic and revised topic of research to be sent to Dean Research for approval.
10.	Nazia Amin Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.46523-W-2005	Dr. Showkat Ahmad Shah	Psychosocial Safety Climate and Psychological Capital as correlates of Psychological Wellbeing among Medical Professionals	Psychosocial safety climate and Psychological capital as correlates of wellbeing among medical professionals	Topic modified.
11.	Misbah Rafiq I-Ph.D programme Whole-time Reg. No.57498-W-2010	Dr. Showkat Ahmad Shah	Conceptualizing Human Nature From Quranic Perspective as a basis for Islamic Counselling	Conceptualizing Human Nature From Quranic Perspective as a basis for Islamic Counselling	
12.	Faheema Aziz I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg. No.55630-W-2009	Dr. Humara Shafi	Resilience in Families Experiencing the Death of a Loved One-A Study from Kashmir	Resilience in families experiencing the death of loved ones in Kashmir	Topic modified.